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Re: Undocketed Matter -- Request for current listing of AT&T's Lifeline 
customers as of February 28,2010 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's 
Responses to Staffs request for Lifeline data, dated March 10, 2010 in the 
captioned matter. Pursuant to Section 364.1 83(3), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25- 
22.006, Florida Administrative Code, AT&T Florida hereby makes a claim of 
confidentiality for data on the attached disc. The responses on the attached disc 
contain proprietary confidential customer-specific business information. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

DATE: April 15,2010 

TO: Tracy W. Hatch 

FROM: Diamond Williams, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number 

100000-OT or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning Response to Staffs reauest for 

Lifeline data dated March I O ,  2010, and filed on behalf of Bellsouth Telecommunications, Inc. D/B/A 

At&T Florida. The document will be maintained in locked storage. 

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Kim Peiia, Records 

Management Assistant, at (850) 41 3-6393. 
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